
Page 1 of 6 
 

Board Members 
Roland Skumawitz, President 

Ingrid Flores 

Elizabeth Halikis 

Daniel Leavitt, Secretary/Treasurer 

Matthew Roberson 

 

Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance 

Board Meeting Agenda  

23151 Palomar Street 

Wildomar, CA 92595 

Phone: (951) 678-5217 

 

June 12, 2017 @6:00 p.m. 

5:00 p.m. – 6:00 p.m. BOARD WORKSHOP - BoardDocs 

 

1.0    CALL TO ORDER 
          The meeting was called to order by the Board Chair at __________. 
 

2.0    OPEN GENERAL SESSION 
          Establishment of a Quorum 

              Other guests present:  

 John Arndt, Savantco 

  

3.0    PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

4.0    INVITATION TO ADDRESS THE BOARD, OPEN SESSION ITEMS:   
   Comments should be limited to 3 minutes. Unless an item has been placed on the published agenda in accordance with the 

   Brown Act, there shall be no action taken, nor should there be comments on, responses to, or discussion of a topic not 

   on the agenda.  The Board members may: (1) acknowledge receipt of information/report; (2) refer to staff with no  

   direction as to action or priority; or (3) refer the matter to the next agenda. 

 

5.0     APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA  

                     

          Motion:  ____________  Second: ____________    Vote: ____________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6.0    INFORMATION SESSION: 

 

  6.1  Financial Report (Attachment 6.1) 

Presentation of the status of Sycamore Academy finances. 

Presented by: John Arndt, SavantCo Education 

 

  6.2  Operations Report 

Presentation on progression of new parking lot. 

Presented by: Laura Girard, Operations Coordinator 

          ROLL CALL                 Present        Absent 
          Mr. Roland Skumawitz      _________    _________ 
          Dr. Ingrid Flores             _________    _________ 
          Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis _________    _________ 
          Mr. Daniel Leavitt  _________    _________ 
          Mr. Matthew Roberson     _________    _________ 
 

 

          ROLL CALL                  Aye               Nay 
          Mr. Roland Skumawitz      _________    _________ 
          Dr. Ingrid Flores             _________    _________ 
          Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis _________    _________ 
          Mr. Daniel Leavitt  _________    _________ 
          Mr. Matthew Roberson _________    _________ 

 



Page 2 of 6 
 

  

6.3  School Report 

Update on Sycamore’s education program, assessments, and professional development. 

Presented by: Jeff Morabito, Assistant Principal 

 

6.4 Director’s Report 

Presentation regarding school administration, current legislation that may impact the school, 

update on the status of Sycamore Preparatory Academy petition submission to San Bernardino  

County Board of Education. 

Presented by: Barbara Hale, Executive Director/Principal 

 

7.0    ACTION ITEMS: 

 

7.1 LCAP (Attachment 7.1) 

  The board will review and consider the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP). 

 

  Staff recommendation:   Staff recommends approval of the LCAP. 

  Presented by: Barbara Hale, Executive Director/Principal 

 

Motion: ____________    Second: ____________    Vote: ____________ 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

7.2 17/18 Preliminary Budget (Attachment 7.2) 

  The board will review and consider the 17/18 Preliminary Budget. 

 

  Staff recommendation:   Staff recommends approval of the budget. 

  Presented by: Barbara Hale, Executive Director/Principal 

 

Motion: ____________    Second: ____________    Vote: ____________ 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

7.3 Sycamore Preparatory Academy 

  The board will review and consider resubmitting the Sycamore Preparatory Academy petition with   

edits recommended by the Chino Valley Unified School District and the San Bernardino County  

Board of Education. 

 

  Staff recommendation:   Staff recommends approval of resubmitting the petition. 

  Presented by: Barbara Hale, Executive Director/Principal 

 

Motion: ____________    Second: ____________    Vote: ____________ 

 

          ROLL CALL                  Aye               Nay 
          Mr. Roland Skumawitz      _________    _________ 
          Dr. Ingrid Flores             _________    _________ 
          Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis _________    _________ 
          Mr. Daniel Leavitt  _________    _________ 
          Mr. Matthew Roberson _________    _________ 

 

          ROLL CALL                  Aye               Nay 
          Mr. Roland Skumawitz      _________    _________ 
          Dr. Ingrid Flores             _________    _________ 
          Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis _________    _________ 
          Mr. Daniel Leavitt  _________    _________ 
          Mr. Matthew Roberson _________    _________ 

 



Page 3 of 6 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

7.4 17/18 Personnel Plan (Attachment 7.4) 

  The board will review and consider the 17/18 Personnel Plan. 

 

  Staff recommendation:   Staff recommends approval of the Personnel Plan. 

  Presented by: Barbara Hale, Executive Director/Principal 

 

Motion: ____________    Second: ____________    Vote: ____________ 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

7.5 Con App (Attachment 7.5) 

  The board will review and consider the Con App. 

 

  Staff recommendation:   Staff recommends approval of the Con App. 

  Presented by: Barbara Hale, Executive Director/Principal 

 

Motion: ____________    Second: ____________    Vote: ____________ 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

7.6 Resolution No. 9000.100 for the Annual Meeting (Attachment 7.6) 

  The board will review and consider the date and time for the Governing Board’s annual meeting. 

 

  Presented by: Barbara Hale, Executive Director/Principal 

 

Motion: ____________    Second: ____________    Vote: ____________ 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

          ROLL CALL                  Aye               Nay 
          Mr. Roland Skumawitz      _________    _________ 
          Dr. Ingrid Flores             _________    _________ 
          Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis _________    _________ 
          Mr. Daniel Leavitt  _________    _________ 
          Mr. Matthew Roberson _________    _________ 

 

          ROLL CALL                  Aye               Nay 
          Mr. Roland Skumawitz      _________    _________ 
          Dr. Ingrid Flores             _________    _________ 
          Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis _________    _________ 
          Mr. Daniel Leavitt  _________    _________ 
          Mr. Matthew Roberson _________    _________ 

 

          ROLL CALL                  Aye               Nay 
          Mr. Roland Skumawitz      _________    _________ 
          Dr. Ingrid Flores             _________    _________ 
          Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis _________    _________ 
          Mr. Daniel Leavitt  _________    _________ 
          Mr. Matthew Roberson _________    _________ 

 

          ROLL CALL                  Aye               Nay 
          Mr. Roland Skumawitz      _________    _________ 
          Dr. Ingrid Flores             _________    _________ 
          Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis _________    _________ 
          Mr. Daniel Leavitt  _________    _________ 
          Mr. Matthew Roberson _________    _________ 

 



Page 4 of 6 
 

7.7 Resolution No. 9000.101 for the 2017/2018 board meeting schedule (Attachment 7.7) 

  The board will review and consider the schedule for board meetings during the 17/18 school year. 

 

  Presented by: Barbara Hale, Executive Director/Principal 

 

Motion: ____________    Second: ____________    Vote: ____________ 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

7.8 Teacher Contract (Attachment 7.8) 

  The board will review and consider the Teacher Contract.. 

 

  Presented by: Barbara Hale, Executive Director/Principal 

 

Motion: ____________    Second: ____________    Vote: ____________ 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

8.0     INVITATION TO ADDRESS THE BOARD, CLOSED SESSION ITEMS:  
Comments should be limited to 3 minutes. Unless an item has been placed on the published agenda in    

accordance with the Brown Act, there shall be no action taken, nor should there be comments on, responses 

to, or discussion of a topic not on the agenda. The Board members may: (1) acknowledge receipt of 

information/report; (2) refer to staff with no direction as to action or priority; or (3) refer the matter to the next 

agenda.  

 

9.0   CLOSED SESSION 
   Adjourn to closed session at ___________________.  

 

 

10.0  THE GOVERNING BOARD WILL MEET IN CLOSED SESSION TO CONSIDER MATTERS OF 

   STUDENT DISCIPLINE, PERSONNEL MATTERS, LABOR NEGOTIATIONS, LITIGATION AND 

          FACILITIES AND/OR LAND ACQUISITION. 

 

10.1      PUPIL MATTERS – Student Supsensions/Expulsions 

 

10.2      PUBLIC EMPLOYEE EVALUATION – Executive Director 

 

11.0   RECONVENE OPEN GENERAL SESSION  

     The board reconvened to Open General Session at _______________. 

 

          ROLL CALL                  Aye               Nay 
          Mr. Roland Skumawitz      _________    _________ 
          Dr. Ingrid Flores             _________    _________ 
          Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis _________    _________ 
          Mr. Daniel Leavitt  _________    _________ 
          Mr. Matthew Roberson _________    _________ 

 

          ROLL CALL                  Aye               Nay 
          Mr. Roland Skumawitz      _________    _________ 
          Dr. Ingrid Flores             _________    _________ 
          Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis _________    _________ 
          Mr. Daniel Leavitt  _________    _________ 
          Mr. Matthew Roberson _________    _________ 

 



Page 5 of 6 
 

 

               

12.0    REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION, IF APPLICAPLE: 

 
 

13.0  CONSENT CALENDAR 

Consent Calendar Items are considered routine and may be enacted by a single motion. 

 

  13.1     Approval of the Minutes: May 8, 2017 (Attachment 13.1) 

13.2     Check Register for May 2017 (Attachment 13.2) 

13.3     Assistant Principal job description (Attachment 13.3) 

13.4     Director of Operations job description (Attachment 13.4) 

13.5     Director of Personnel job description (Attachment 13.5) 

13.6     Director of Student Services job description (Attachment 13.6) 

13.7     General Education Teacher job description (Attachment 13.7) 

13.8     Education Specialists job description (Attachment 13.8) 

13.9     Attendance Clerk job description (Attachment 13.9) 

13.10   PE Instructor job description (Attachment 13.10) 

13.11   Maintenance Lead job description (Attachment 13.11) 

13.12   Custodian job description (Attachment 13.12) 

13.13   Personnel Clerk job description (Attachment 13.13) 

13.14   Health Technician job description (Attachment 13.14) 

13.15   Fiscal Clerk job description (Attachment 13.15) 

13.16   Media Clerk job description (Attachment 13.16) 

13.17   Mentor job description (Attachment 13.17) 

 

 

Motion: ____________ Second: ____________ Vote: ____________ 

 

 

14.0 BOARD COMMENTS: 

 

 

15.0 ADJOURNMENT 

 

Motion: ____________    Second: ____________    Vote: ____________ 

 

The meeting was adjourned at __________________. 

 

 

 

          ROLL CALL                  Present          Absent 
          Mr. Roland Skumawitz      __________    _________ 
          Dr. Ingrid Flores             __________    _________ 
          Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis __________    _________ 
          Mr. Daniel Leavitt  __________    _________ 
          Mr. Matthew Roberson __________    _________ 
 

 

          ROLL CALL                  Aye               Nay 
          Mr. Roland Skumawitz      _________    _________ 
          Dr. Ingrid Flores             _________    _________ 
          Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis _________    _________ 
          Mr. Daniel Leavitt  _________    _________ 
          Mr. Matthew Roberson _________    _________ 

 



Page 6 of 6 
 

 
THE ORDER OF BUSINESS MAY BE CHANGED WITHOUT NOTICE 

Notice is hereby given that the order of consideration of matters on this agenda may be changed without prior notice. 
REASONABLE LIMITATIONS MAY BE PLACED ON PUBLIC TESTIMONY 

The Governing Board’s presiding officer reserves the right to impose reasonable time limits on public testimony to ensure that the agenda is completed. 
SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS MAY BE MADE 

Notice is hereby given that, consistent with the requirements of the Bagley-Keene Open Meeting Act, special presentations not mentioned in the agenda may be 
made at this meeting.  However, any such presentation will be for information only. 

REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION WILL BE PROVIDED FOR ANY INDIVIDUAL WITH A DISABILITY 
Pursuant to the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, any individual with a disability who requires reasonable accommodation to 

attend or participate in this meeting of the Governing Board may request assistance by contacting Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts  
Telephone, (951) 678-5217; 
FOR MORE INFORMATION 

For more information concerning this agenda, please contact Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts 

Telephone (951) 678-5217. 
 



6/9/2017

1

Sycamore Academy of Science 
and Cultural Arts

Sycamore Academy of Science 
and Cultural Arts

Financial Report as of May 2017

Balance Sheet

• 2016 to 2017 Assets increased over 48%
– Cash fiscal management (increased by over $330K)

• Starting to track Cash Days on Hand and how to make this 
better from year to year.

– Increase in fixed assets (Solar Panels)
– Increase in A/R from LLC

• 2016 to 2017 Liabilities had little change
– Current Loans from 2015 paid off in 2016
– The negative amount in Due to Grantor Goverments in 
2016 was a PPA on 2016 Audit Report



6/9/2017

2

Profit & Loss

• Due to increase ADA, LCFF (EPA and In‐Lieu) 
Revenue higher

• 2nd Year of SELPA, receiving money sooner

• Federal funds starting to come in

• 1st Apportionment of Facilities Grant money 
received

• Prop 39 (Energy Efficiency) money received.

Check Register

Noted Items

• May 2017
– CalSTRS – Monthly Contribution (EE & ER)

– US Bank, N.A – Paying off Loan (Continuous)

– Kaiser – Monthly Costs



6/9/2017

3

Charts & Graphs

Assets

Cash A/R Curr. Assets Fixed Assets, Net

0

200000

400000

600000

800000

1000000

1200000

1400000

Expenses YTD

2016 2017



Actual Prior
May 2017 May 2016

Assets

9120 General Operating Account 821,347.59         490,506.60         
9122 BofA Petty Cash 6,551.84             483.66                
9123 Paypal Account -                      -                      
9200 Accounts Receivable 928,819.25         693,149.41         
9290 Due from Grantor Governments 311,654.00         471,417.16         
9299 Inter-Resource Receivable 371,721.32         51,284.67           
9330 Prepaid Expenditures (Expenses) 21,969.03           21,650.03           
9340 Other Current Assets -                      -                      
9341 Deposits -                      62,216.78           
9420 Land Improvements 736,314.38         547,698.93         
9425 Accumulated Depreciation - Land Improvements (232,172.45)        (202,754.63)        
9440 Equipment 10,378.04           10,378.04           
9445 Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment (3,459.40)            (1,383.76)            
9450 Work in Progress 11,115.03           -                      
9460 Building Improvements 201,600.00         -                      
9465 Accumulated Depreciation - Building Improvements (1,493.33)            -                      

Total Assets 3,184,345.30      2,144,646.89      

Liabilities & Fund Balance

9500 Accounts Payable (Current Liabilities) 273,198.70         353,332.88         
9501 Accrued Liabilities -                      10,837.22           
9502 Accrued Payroll 542.86                -                      
9503 Accrued Payroll Taxes -                      -                      
9504 PERS Payable 4,830.31             3,768.59             
9505 STRS Payable 30,665.62           26,075.86           
9506 403(b) Payable -                      91.40                  
9507 Garnishment Payable -                      -                      
9508 Summer Holdback 72,317.71           67,903.26           
9510 Credit Card Payable (3,462.22)            15,182.01           
9590 Due to Grantor Governments -                      (267,903.52)        
9599 Inter-Resource Payable 371,721.33         51,284.67           
9640 Current Loans -                      193,038.88         
9669 Other General Long-Term Debt -                      -                      

Total Liabilities 749,814.31       453,611.25        

9791 Beginning Fund Balance 2,434,530.99      1,691,035.64      
Total Fund Balance 2,434,530.99    1,691,035.64     

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 3,184,345.30      2,144,646.89      

Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts
Balance Sheet

Year-to-date Comparison
May 2017



2nd Interim Actual
Prior Actual Actual YTD Budget YTD to Description of mthly

May 2016 May 2017 Jul - May 2017 2016-2017 Budget % Income & Expenses

Object Description

8011 LCFF State Aid - Current Year 204,395        244,026        2,270,992      2,586,751     87.79% Higher due to ADA growth

8012 Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year -                    -                    514,621         669,273        76.89% 2of 4 payments received

8096 Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 64,311          67,628          684,004         785,079        87.13%

8000-8099 Revenue Limit Sources 268,706        311,654        3,469,617      4,041,103     85.86%

8181 Special Education Entitlements -                    -                    -                    61,625          0.00%
8290 All Other Federal Revenue 44,279          -                    50,276           51,231          98.14% Title I Funds

8100-8299 Federal Revenue 44,279          -                    50,276           112,856        44.55%

8311 Other State Apportionments - Current Year 41,063          24,907          234,972         274,286        85.67% 2nd Year

8545 School Facilities Apportionments -                    -                    177,547         355,095        50.00% 2nd One-Time
8550 Mandated Cost Reimbursements -                    -                    108,311         108,311        100.00% 2nd One-Time
8560 State Lottery Revenue -                    -                    67,221           93,744          71.71%
8590 All Other State Revenue -                    -                    321,754         2,322            13856.76%

8300-8599 Other State Revenue 41,063          24,907          909,805         833,758        109.12%

8640 Donations - Private 2,922            -                    200               200               100.00%
8641 Fundraising Revenue -                    -                    9,242             16,000          57.76%
8699 All Other Local Revenue 5,209            15,235          40,605           37,800          107.42%

8600-8799 Other Local Revenue 8,131            15,235          50,047           54,000          92.68%

Total Revenue 362,179        351,796        4,479,745      5,041,717     88.85%

1100 Certificated Teachers' Salaries 112,802        116,309        1,158,895      1,340,000     86.48%
1200 Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 2,360            8,705            72,809           81,000          89.89%
1300 Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 18,597          20,591          191,722         205,000        93.52%

1000 Certificated Salaries 133,758        145,605        1,423,426      1,626,000     87.54%

2100 Classified Instructional Salaries 12,493          22,602          153,696         154,000        99.80%
2200 Classified Support Salaries 9,827            1,798            131,070         235,000        55.77%
2300 Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 12,521          9,839            99,761           115,000        86.75%
2400 Clerical, Technical, and Office Staff Salaries 4,927            9,679            74,337           78,000          95.30%

Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts
Profit and Loss Statement
Year-to-date Comparison

May 2017



2nd Interim Actual
Prior Actual Actual YTD Budget YTD to Description of mthly

May 2016 May 2017 Jul - May 2017 2016-2017 Budget % Income & Expenses

2900 Other Classified Salaries 1,812            1,786            13,511           13,000          103.93%

2000 Classified Salaries 41,579          45,704          472,374         595,000        79.39%

3101 State Teachers' Retirement System, certificated positions 14,142          17,221          170,718         197,000        86.66%
3102 State Teachers' Retirement System, classified positions -                    -                    5,772             12,500          46.18%
3202 Public Employees' Retirement System, classified positions 1,484            2,808            29,011           38,000          76.34%
3301 OASDI/Medicare/Alternative, certificated positions 2,597            2,257            20,811           23,000          90.48%
3302 OASDI/Medicare/Alternative, classified positions 3,151            3,480            33,259           36,000          92.39%
3401 Health & Welfare Benefits, certificated positions 10,395          12,059          113,390         175,000        64.79%
3402 Health & Welfare Benefits, classified positions 3,383            4,314            44,928           55,000          81.69%
3502 State Unemployment Insurance, classified positions -                    -                    1,551             3,000            51.71%
3601 Workers' Compensation Insurance, certificated positions -                    2,842            35,964           45,000          79.92%
3602 Workers' Compensation Insurance, classified positions -                    964               14,862           21,000          70.77%
3902 Other Benefits, classified positions -                    -                    (91)                -                    #DIV/0!

3000 Employee Benefits 35,152          45,946          470,174         605,500        77.65%

4000 Books and Supplies -                    -                    1,787             1,575            113.44%
4200 Books and Other Reference Materials 375               860               14,909           3,575            417.04%
4300 Materials and Supplies 695               2,619            43,009           50,000          86.02%
4301 Office Supplies 524               220               27,840           29,250          95.18%
4302 Classroom Supplies 272               2,600            56,313           9,000            625.70%
4303 Janitorial Supplies 238               -                    894               2,500            35.75%
4305 Instructional Materials and Supplies 449               -                    17,613           35,750          49.27%
4306 PE Supplies -                    -                    1,398             3,900            35.85%
4307 Non-Instructional Materials and Supplies 259               7                   43,375           50,500          85.89%
4310 Uniforms -                    3,976            8,563             5,100            167.90%
4320 Test Administration 312               -                    -                    -                    #DIV/0!
4400 Noncapitalized Equipment -                    -                    10,163           25,000          40.65%
4410 Classroom Furniture and Equipment -                    -                    2,382             6,500            36.65%
4420 Computers and Computer Equipment -                    26,229          28,315           130,000        21.78%
4430 All Other Noncapitalized Furniture and Equipment 227               -                    453               -                    #DIV/0!
4700 Food 471               583               4,861             8,000            60.76%

4000 Books and Supplies 3,822            37,094          261,873         360,650        72.61%

5000 Services and Other Operating Expenditure -                    -                    3,000             3,000            100.00%
5110 District Oversight Fee -                    -                    30,897           40,412          76.46%
5200 Travel and Conferences -                    -                    2,607             4,300            60.62%
5210 Travel 804               868               9,252             10,000          92.52%
5212 Travel - Lodging 908               -                    2,966             3,500            84.73%
5213 Travel - Meals & Entertainment -                    -                    696               -                    #DIV/0!
5220 Conferences, Conventions and Meetings 25                 -                    6,440             11,750          54.81%



2nd Interim Actual
Prior Actual Actual YTD Budget YTD to Description of mthly

May 2016 May 2017 Jul - May 2017 2016-2017 Budget % Income & Expenses

5300 Dues and Memberships -                    -                    7,275             10,500          69.28%
5301 Dues and Memberships - Professionals -                    -                    1,047             2,750            38.07%
5302 Subscriptions 278               1,131            17,705           29,000          61.05%
5310 Licenses and Fees 330               1,181            39,499           41,500          95.18%
5400 Insurance -                    -                    8,285             26,000          31.87%
5450 Other Insurance -                    -                    28,325           37,000          76.55%
5500 Operations and Housekeeping Services 1,177            1,351            16,986           16,750          101.41%
5510 Janitorial & Gardening Services -                    -                    249               500               49.78%
5520 Security -                    -                    613               3,750            16.33%
5530 Technology Services -                    -                    5,400             8,000            67.50%
5600 Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 771               1,166            12,415           12,500          99.32%
5605 Equipment Lease -                    -                    1                   1                   100.00%
5610 Rent, Parking, & Other Occupancy 31,906          54,498          599,934         655,000        91.59%
5620 Utilities 4,010            3,334            49,311           69,000          71.46%
5630 Real Estate Taxes -                    -                    343               350               98.12%
5640 Repairs & Maintenance - Buildings -                    -                    4,946             5,000            98.91%
5641 Repairs & Maintenance - Equipment -                    -                    43                 350               12.34%
5800 Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures 4,722            9,373            100,469         71,250          141.01%
5810 Accounting -                    -                    12,445           36,000          34.57%
5812 Accreditation/Third Party Review 150               -                    -                    -                    #DIV/0!
5813 Business Services 10,000          10,000          108,196         120,000        90.16%
5815 Bank Charges 1,212            -                    3,511             4,000            87.77%
5816 Payroll Fees 533               741               12,344           16,000          77.15%
5830 Legal 280               3,500            32,500           40,000          81.25%
5836 Fingerprinting -                    -                    1,252             5,000            25.04%
5840 Professional Development -                    -                    8,815             47,000          18.76%
5843 Student Field Trips 8,178            9,406            22,183           24,000          92.43%
5852 Contract Labor -                    2,190            17,507           73,900          23.69%
5870 Special Education Encroachment 173               -                    1,014             1,100            92.22%
5875 Student Assessment -                    259               
5900 Communications -                    -                    331               1,300            25.48%
5910 Outreach & Communications -                    101               201               600               33.52%
5911 Recruitment Advertising 3,702            -                    2,063             -                    #DIV/0!
5920 Postage, Shipping, and Delivery 23                 -                    1,494             4,000            37.35%
5930 Printing & Copying 4,849            -                    -                    -                    #DIV/0!
5940 Telephone &  Telecommunications 381               859               9,617             10,000          96.17%
5950 Fundraising 66                 10,516          13,523           8,500            159.09%

5000 Other Services and Operations 74,478          110,215        1,195,957      1,453,563     82.28%

6900 Depreciation Expense 1,914            3,281            28,342           29,500          96.07%

6000 Capital Outlay 1,914            3,281            28,342           29,500          96.07%



2nd Interim Actual
Prior Actual Actual YTD Budget YTD to Description of mthly

May 2016 May 2017 Jul - May 2017 2016-2017 Budget % Income & Expenses

Total Expenditures 290,704        387,844        3,852,147      4,670,213     82.48%

NET INCOME (LOSS) 71,475          (36,049)         627,599         371,504        168.93%































































































































Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance

Executive Director

Assistance Principal Director of Operations Director of Personnel Director of Student Services

General 
Education 
Teachers

Instructors

Mentors

Health 
Technician

Education 
Specialists

Personnel 
Clerk

Media Clerk Student 
Services 

Clerk

Maintenance 
Lead

Mentors
Custodians

Records Clerk

Attendance 
Clerk

Contracted 
Student 
Services

Contracted 
Personnel 
Services

Assessment 
Clerk

Fiscal Clerk



 

      2017/2018 Personnel Order 

 

Executive Director 1FTE 

Assistant Principal 1FTE 

Director of Operations 1FTE 

Director of Personnel 1FTE 

Director of Student Services 1FTE 

General Education Teachers 24FTE 

Education Specialists 2FTE 

Attendance Clerk 1FTE 

PE Instructor .5FTE 
Maintenance Lead .5FTE 

Custodian .75FTE 

Personnel Clerk .25FTE 

Health Technician .5FTE 

Fiscal Clerk .25FTE 

Records Clerk .5FTE 

Media Clerk .5FTE 

Mentor 10 FTE  

 



6/9/2017 2017­18 Protected Prayer Certification Data Entry (CARS) (CA Dept of Education)

https://www3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/DataCollection/DataCollection.aspx 1/2

Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts (33 75176 0120204)
Home Data Entry Forms Certification Preview Certify Data Reports Contacts FAQs

No Yes

Authorized Representative's Full Name: Barbara Hale

Authorized Representative Title: Execut ive Director

Authorized Representative Signature Date: 06/12/2017  (ex. 04/30/2012)

Comment: 
If the LEA is not able to certify at this time
an explanation must be provided in the
Comment field. (Maximum 500 characters)

* The authorized representative agrees to
the above statement:

2017­18 Protected Prayer Certification
ESSA Section 8524 specifies federal requirements regarding constitutionally protected prayer in public elementary and
secondary schools. This form meets the annual requirement and provides written certification.

Required fields are denoted with an asterisk (*).

Protected Prayer Certification Statement
The LEA hereby assures and certifies to the California State Board of Education that the LEA has no policy that prevents,
or otherwise denies participation in, constitutionally protected prayer in public schools as set forth in the "Guidance on
Constitutionally Protected Prayer in Public Elementary and Secondary Schools."

The LEA hereby assures that this page has been printed and contains an ink signature. The ink signature copy shall be
made available to the California Department of Education upon request or as part of an audit, a compliance review, or a
complaint investigation.

 
Last Saved: Roy Kim (RoyKim), 6/6/2017 8:26 AM, Draft

CONSOLIDATED APPLICATION AND REPORTING SYSTEM (CARS)

Program Information Data Entry Instructions

https://www3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/LEA-landing.aspx
https://www3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/DataCollection/Default.aspx
https://www3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/CertifyData/Preview.aspx
https://www3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/CertifyData/Default.aspx
https://www3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/Reports/LEA/Default.aspx
https://www3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/ContactsUsers/ContactManagement.aspx
http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/co/cafaqs.asp
http://www.cde.ca.gov/
http://www2.ed.gov/policy/gen/guid/religionandschools/prayer_guidance.html
http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/co/ca17sinsppc.asp


6/9/2017 2017­18 Protected Prayer Certification Data Entry (CARS) (CA Dept of Education)

https://www3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/DataCollection/DataCollection.aspx 2/2

Save      Return  to List

Franco Rozic, Title I Monitoring and Support Office | frozic@cde.ca.gov | 916­319­0269
Mindi Yates, Title I Policy and Program Guidance Office | myates@cde.ca.gov | 916­319­0789

General CARS Questions:  Consolidated Application Support Desk | conappsupport@cde.ca.gov | 916­319­0297

California Department of Education 
1430 N Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814

Web  Po licy

https://www3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/DataCollection/frozic@cde.ca.gov
https://www3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/DataCollection/myates@cde.ca.gov
mailto:conappsupport@cde.ca.gov
http://www.cde.ca.gov/re/di/ws/webpolicy.asp


6/9/2017 2017­18 Certification of Assurances Data Entry (CARS) (CA Dept of Education)

https://www3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/CertifyData/Assurances.aspx 1/2

Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts (33 75176 0120204)
Home Data Entry Forms Certification Preview Certify Data Reports Contacts FAQs

* Authorized Representative's Full Name: Barbara Hale

* Authorized Representative's Title: Execut ive Director

06/12/2017  (ex. 04/30/2012)* Authorized Representative Signature
Date:

2017­18 Certification of Assurances
Submission of Certification of Assurances is required every fiscal year. Before continuing to certify any data, you must
submit the information below. You will only be prompted for this information once per fiscal year. A complete list of legal
and program assurances for the fiscal year can be viewed by clicking on Program Information. Once submitted the
Certification of Assurances will be available under Reports for printing purposes.

Required fields are denoted with an asterisk (*).

Success

Consolidated Application Certification Statement
I hereby certify that all of the applicable state and federal rules and regulations will be observed by this applicant; that to
the best of my knowledge the information contained in this application is correct and complete; and I agree to have the use
of these funds reviewed and/or audited according to the standards and criteria set forth in the California Department of
Education's Categorical Program Monitoring (CPM) Manual. Legal assurances for all programs are accepted as the basic
legal condition for the operation of selected projects and programs and copies of assurances are retained on site. I certify
that we accept all assurances except for those for which a waiver has been obtained or requested. A copy of all waivers or
requests is on file. I certify that actual ink signatures for this form is on file.

 
Last Saved: Roy Kim (RoyKim), 6/9/2017 9:57 AM, Certified

Save      Cont inue  to Cert i fy Data

Joy Paull | jpaull@cde.ca.gov | 916­319­0297
General CARS Questions:  Consolidated Application Support Desk | conappsupport@cde.ca.gov | 916­319­0297

CONSOLIDATED APPLICATION AND REPORTING SYSTEM (CARS)

Program Information |  Data Entry Instructions

https://www3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/LEA-landing.aspx
https://www3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/DataCollection/Default.aspx
https://www3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/CertifyData/Preview.aspx
https://www3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/CertifyData/Default.aspx
https://www3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/Reports/LEA/Default.aspx
https://www3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/ContactsUsers/ContactManagement.aspx
http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/co/cafaqs.asp
http://www.cde.ca.gov/
https://www3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/CertifyData/jpaull@cde.ca.gov
mailto:conappsupport@cde.ca.gov
http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/co/ca17asstoc.asp
http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/co/ca17sinsca.asp


6/9/2017 2017­18 Certification of Assurances Data Entry (CARS) (CA Dept of Education)

https://www3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/CertifyData/Assurances.aspx 2/2

California Department of Education 
1430 N Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814

Web  Po licy

http://www.cde.ca.gov/re/di/ws/webpolicy.asp


6/9/2017 2017­18 Application for Funding Data Entry (CARS) (CA Dept of Education)

https://www3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/DataCollection/Application/Application.aspx 1/2

Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts (33 75176 0120204)
Home Data Entry Forms Certification Preview Certify Data Reports Contacts FAQs

Date of approval by local governing board: 06/12/2017  (ex. 04/30/2012)

DELAC representative's full name:

DELAC review date:

DELAC comment: 
If an advisory committee refused to review
the application, or if DELAC review is not
applicable, enter a comment. (Maximum
500 characters)

Sycamore Academy does not  have a DELAC. 

Meeting minutes web address: 
Please enter the Web address of DELAC
review meeting minutes (format
http://SomeWebsiteName.xxx). If a Web
address is not available, the LEA must
keep the minutes on file which indicates
that the application is approved by the
committee.

2017­18 Application for Funding
Required fields are denoted with an asterisk (*).

Local Governing Board Approval
The LEA is required to review and receive approval of their Application for Funding selections with their local governing
board.

District English Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC) Review
Per Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations Section 11308, if your district has more than 50 English learners the
district must establish a District English Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC) and involve them in the application for
funding for programs that serve English learners.

CONSOLIDATED APPLICATION AND REPORTING SYSTEM (CARS)

Data Entry Instructions

https://www3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/LEA-landing.aspx
https://www3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/DataCollection/Default.aspx
https://www3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/CertifyData/Preview.aspx
https://www3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/CertifyData/Default.aspx
https://www3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/Reports/LEA/Default.aspx
https://www3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/ContactsUsers/ContactManagement.aspx
http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/co/cafaqs.asp
http://www.cde.ca.gov/
http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/co/ca17sinsaf.asp


6/9/2017 2017­18 Application for Funding Data Entry (CARS) (CA Dept of Education)

https://www3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/DataCollection/Application/Application.aspx 2/2

No Yes

No Yes

No Yes

No Yes

* Title I Part A (Basic Grant): 
ESSA Sec. 1111 et seq.
SACS 3010

* Title II Part A (Supporting Effective
Instruction): 
ESEA Sec. 2104
SACS 4035

* Title III Part A Immigrant: 
ESEA Sec. 3102
SACS 4201

* Title III Part A English Learner: 
ESEA Sec. 3102
SACS 4203

Application for Categorical Programs
To receive specific categorical funds for a school year the LEA must apply for the fund by selecting Yes. Only the
categorical funds the LEA is eligible to receive are displayed.

 
Last Saved: Roy Kim (RoyKim), 6/6/2017 9:04 AM, Draft

Save      Return  to List

Education Data Office | ConApp@cde.ca.gov | 916­319­0297
General CARS Questions:  Consolidated Application Support Desk | conappsupport@cde.ca.gov | 916­319­0297

California Department of Education 
1430 N Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814

Web  Po licy

https://www3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/DataCollection/Application/ConApp@cde.ca.gov
mailto:conappsupport@cde.ca.gov
http://www.cde.ca.gov/re/di/ws/webpolicy.asp


Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance/Sycamore Academy 

of Science and Cultural Arts 

RONALD REGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE 

RESOLUTION No. 9000.100 

RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING THE GOVERNING BOARD’S 2017 ANNUAL MEETING 

 

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE HEREBY 

FIND, RESOLVE, AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 

The undersigned, on behalf of SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE AND CULTURAL ARTS, a 

California public charter school operating as a nonprofit benefit corporation, the RONALD REAGAN 

CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE (the “Company”), hereby certifies that the resolutions set forth below 

were adopted by the Board of Directors (the “Board”) of the Company, in accordance with Section 5211 

(a) of the California Nonprofit Corporation Law and Art. IV of the Bylaws, at a duly noticed meeting held 

on June 12, 2017 at 6:00 p.m., Pacific Time at 23151 Palomar Street, Wildomar, California 92595.  A 

quorum of the Board was present at the meeting. 

 

WHERAS, the Company’s bylaws require the Board to convene by resolution its annual meeting: 

RESOLVED, that the Board convene its 2017 annual meeting at the date, time and location shown below: 

DATE:     August 14, 2017 

TIME:  6:00 p.m. 

LOCATION: Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts 

  23151 Palomar Street, Wildomar, CA 92595 

The undersigned certifies further that the foregoing resolutions have not been modified, amended or 

rescinded and are in full force and effect as of the date hereof. 

 

RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE 

     BY: _____________________________________________ 

 

     NAME:___________________________________________ 

 

     TITLE: ___________________________________________ 

 

     DATE: ____________________________________________ 

 

  



Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance/Sycamore Academy 

of Science and Cultural Arts 

RONALD REGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE 

RESOLUTION No. 9000.101 

RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING THE GOVERNING BOARD’S 2017-1018 SCHEDULE OF 

MEETINGS 

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE HEREBY 

FIND, RESOLVE, AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 

The undersigned, on behalf of SYCAMORE ACADEMY OF SCIENCE AND CULTURAL ARTS, a 

California public charter school operating as a nonprofit benefit corporation, the RONALD REAGAN 

CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE (the “Company”), hereby certifies that the resolutions set forth below 

were adopted by the Board of Directors (the “Board”) of the Company, in accordance with Section 5211 

(a) of the California Nonprofit Corporation Law and Art. IV of the Bylaws, at a duly noticed meeting held 

on June 12, 2017 at 6:00 p.m., Pacific Time at 23151 Palomar Street, Wildomar, California 92595.  A 

quorum of the Board was present at the meeting. 
 

WHERAS, the Company holds regularly scheduled meetings during each academic year to ensure 

effective school governance and to encourage public participation; 

RESOLVED, that the Board adopt the following schedule of meetings for the 2017-2018 academic year 

as shown on the school’s web site: 
 

Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance Board Meeting Schedule 

2017-2018 Academic Year 
 

Monday, August 14, 2017 

Monday, September 11, 2017 

Monday, October 9, 2017 

Monday, November 13, 2017 

Monday, December 11, 2017 

Monday, January 22, 2018 

Monday, February 12, 2018 

Monday, March 12, 2018 

Monday, April 16, 2018 

Monday, May 14, 2018 

Monday June 11, 2018 

 

The undersigned certifies further that the foregoing resolutions have not been modified, amended or 

rescinded and are in full force and effect as of the date hereof. 

RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE 

     BY: _____________________________________________ 

 

     NAME:___________________________________________ 

 

     TITLE: ___________________________________________ 

 

     DATE: ____________________________________________  



Page 1 of 4 
 

Board Members 
Roland Skumawitz, President 

Ingrid Flores 

Elizabeth Halikis 

Daniel Leavitt, Secretary/Treasurer 

Matthew Roberson 

 

Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance 

Board Meeting Minutes  

23151 Palomar Street 

Wildomar, CA 92595 

Phone: (951) 678-5217 

 

May 8, 2017 @6:00 p.m. 

 

1.0    CALL TO ORDER 
          The meeting was called to order by the Board Chair at 6:10 p.m. 
 

2.0    OPEN GENERAL SESSION 
          Establishment of a Quorum 

              Other guests present:  

 John Arndt, Savantco 

  

3.0    PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

4.0     APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA  

                     

          Motion: Mrs. Halikis  Second: Dr. Flores  Vote: 3 - 0 

 

5.0    INVITATION TO ADDRESS THE BOARD, CLOSED SESSION ITEMS:  
No comments. 

 

6.0    CLOSED SESSION:  

   Adjourn to closed session at 6:10 p.m..  

 

7.0    THE GOVERNING BOARD WILL MEET IN CLOSED SESSION TO CONSIDER MATTERS OF    

   STUDENT DISCIPLINE, PERSONNEL MATTERS, LABOR NEGOTIATIONS, LITIGATION AND     

   FACILITIES AND/OR LAND ACQUISITION. 
  

7.1 PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT PURSUANT TO CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION  

54945.5   
 

7.2   PUBLIC EMPLOYEE EVALUATION – Assistant Principal 

 

7.3   CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR 

        Property: 15342 El Prado Road, Chino, CA 

        Agency Negotiator: Barbara Hale and Laura Girard 

        Negotiating Parties: Barbara Hale and Laura Girard 

        Under Negotiation: Price and terms 

 

 

7.4   CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR 

         Property: 14351-14355 Pipeline Avenue, BLDG 25, Chino, CA 

         Agency Negotiator: Barbara Hale and Laura Girard 

          ROLL CALL                 Present        Absent 
          Mr. Roland Skumawitz      ____X____    _________ 
          Dr. Ingrid Flores             ____X____    _________ 
          Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis ____X____    _________ 
          Mr. Daniel Leavitt  _________    ___X_____ 
          Mr. Matthew Roberson     _________    ___X_____ 
 

 



Page 2 of 4 
 

         Negotiating Parties: Barbara Hale and Laura Girard 

         Under Negotiation: Price and terms 

 

7.5   CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR 

        Property: 13620 Benson Avenue, Chino, CA 

        Agency Negotiator: Barbara Hale and Laura Girard 

        Negotiating Parties: Barbara Hale and Laura Girard 

        Under Negotiation: Price and terms 

 

7.6   CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR 

         Property: 14401 Monte Vista Avenue, Chino, CA 

         Agency Negotiator: Barbara Hale and Laura Girard 

         Negotiating Parties: Barbara Hale and Laura Girard 

         Under Negotiation: Price and terms 

 

7.7   CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR 

         Property: 5444-5555 Philadelphia Street, Chino, CA 

         Agency Negotiator: Barbara Hale and Laura Girard 

         Negotiating Parties: Barbara Hale and Laura Girard 

         Under Negotiation: Price and terms 

 

7.8   CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR 

        Property: 870 North Mountain, Upland, CA 

        Agency Negotiator: Barbara Hale and Laura Girard 

        Negotiating Parties: Barbara Hale and Laura Girard 

        Under Negotiation: Price and terms 

 

7.9   CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR 

         Property: 1425 West Foothill Boulevard, Upland, CA 

         Agency Negotiator: Barbara Hale and Laura Girard 

         Negotiating Parties: Barbara Hale and Laura Girard 

         Under Negotiation: Price and terms 

 

7.10  LEASE NEGOTIONS PURSUANT TO CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE 54956.8 

         Property: 23151 Palomar Street, Wildomar, CA 92595 

         Agency Negotiator: Barbara Hale  

         Negotiating Parties: Kathy Everhart, Ortega Trails Youth Center 

         Under Negotiation: Instructions to agency negotiator regarding price and terms of payment. 

 

8.0    RECONVENE OPEN GENERAL SESSION: 

   The board reconvened to Open General Session at 6:30 p.m. 

 

 

               

9.0     REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION, IF APPLICAPLE: 

     No report. 

 
10.0 INVITATION TO ADDRESS THE BOARD, OPEN SESSION ITEMS:   
            No comments.  

          ROLL CALL                  Aye               Nay 
          Mr. Roland Skumawitz      ___X_____    _________ 
          Dr. Ingrid Flores             ___X_____    _________ 
          Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis ___X_____    _________ 
          Mr. Daniel Leavitt  _________    _________ 
          Mr. Matthew Roberson _________    _________ 

 



Page 3 of 4 
 

 

11.0    INFORMATION SESSION: 

 

11.1 Teacher’ s Report 

         Report on Home Study activities and events. 

         Presented by: Nona Jones, Sycamore Academy Teacher 

 

11.2  Special Education Report 

No report given. 

 

  11.3  Financial Report (Attachment 11.3) 

Presentation of the status of Sycamore Academy finances. 

Presented by: John Arndt, SavantCo Education 

 

  11.4  Operations Report 

Sycamore Academy - New parking lot, Solar, Board Docs. 

Sycamore Preparatory - Facilities 

Presented by: Laura Girard, Operations Coordinator 

  

11.5  LCAP Presentation 

Presentation on the progress towards Sycamore Academy’s Local Control and Accountability Plan 

(LCAP) goals. 

Presented by: Jeff Morabito, Assistant Principal 

 

11.6  School Report 

Update on Sycamore’s education program, assessments, and professional development. 

Presented by: Jeff Morabito, Assistant Principal 

 

 11.7 Director’s Report 

Sycamore Academy – Update on current legislation that may impact the school. 

Sycamore Preparatory – Appeal to SBCOE. 

Presented by: Barbara Hale, Executive Director/Principal 

 

12.0    DISCUSSION ITEMS: 

 

12.1 LCAP (Attachment 12.1) 

  Discussion on the progress towards Sycamore Academy’s Local Control and Accountability Plan  

(LCAP). 

 

  Presented by: Jeff Morabito, Assistant Principal 

 

13.0    ACTION ITEMS: 

 

13.1 LCAP  

  Tabled. 

 
13.2 Commercial Sub-Lease Agreement (Attachment 13.2) 

  The reviewed the Commercial Sub-Lease with Ortega Trails Youth Centers and the sub-lease is  

renewed at the current rate. 

 

  Presented by: Barbara Hale, Executive Director/Principal 

 

Motion:  Mrs. Halikis   Second: Dr. Flores    Vote: 3 - 0 



Page 4 of 4 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
14.0  CONSENT CALENDAR 

Consent Calendar Items are considered routine and may be enacted by a single motion. 

 

  14.1 Approval of the Minutes: April 3, 2017 (Attachment 14.1) 

14.2 Check Register for March 2017 (Attachment 14.2) 

14.3 Check Register for April 2017 (Attachment 14.3) 

 

Motion:  Mrs. Halikis   Second: Dr. Flores    Vote: 3 - 0 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

15.0 BOARD COMMENTS: 

 Dr. Flores stated the San Bernardino County Board of Education public hearing regarding Sycamore  

Preparatory Academy went well, the board seemed intent on hearing the presentation of the petition. 

 

16.0 ADJOURNMENT 

 

Motion:  Mrs. Halikis   Second: Dr. Flores    Vote: 3 - 0 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 6:55 p.m. 

 

          ROLL CALL                  Present          Absent 
          Mr. Roland Skumawitz      ____X_____    _________ 
          Dr. Ingrid Flores             ____X_____    _________ 
          Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis ____X_____    _________ 
          Mr. Daniel Leavitt  __________    ___X_____ 
          Mr. Matthew Roberson __________    ___X_____ 
 

 

          ROLL CALL                  Aye               Nay 
          Mr. Roland Skumawitz      ___X_____    _________ 
          Dr. Ingrid Flores             ___X_____    _________ 
          Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis ___X_____    _________ 
          Mr. Daniel Leavitt  _________    _________ 
          Mr. Matthew Roberson _________    _________ 

 

          ROLL CALL                  Aye               Nay 
          Mr. Roland Skumawitz      ___X_____    _________ 
          Dr. Ingrid Flores             ___X_____    _________ 
          Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis ___X_____    _________ 
          Mr. Daniel Leavitt  _________    _________ 
          Mr. Matthew Roberson _________    _________ 

 



Check# Payee Name

PO # Account # Amount

Page 1 of 5

Check Listing06/09/2017Report Date:

Sycamore Academy 2017Fiscal Year:

Description

Payee #

For Checks Dated 5/1/17 through 5/31/17

Register #Check Date

Account Title

CalSTRS5067 000107R49205/01/2017 $30,358.51

 30,358.51April 2017 - CalSTRS62-0000-0-0000-0000-9505-00 STRS Payable

SavantCo Education5068 000083R49305/01/2017 $10,000.00

 10,000.00May 2017 Monthly Contract Fee62-0000-0-0000-0000-5813-00 Business Services

Staples Advantage5069 000006R49405/04/2017 $38.32

 38.32Supplies62-0000-0-0000-0000-4300-00 Materials and Supplies

Laura Girard5070 000097R49605/09/2017 $109.23

 109.23Mileage - Reimbursement62-0000-0-0000-0000-5210-00 Travel

Stephanie Solorio5071 000134R49705/09/2017 $15.30

 15.30Mileage - Reimbursement62-0000-0-0000-0000-5210-00 Travel

Lindsay Dalesio5072 000259R49805/09/2017 $35.31

 35.31Food - Reimbursement62-0000-0-0000-0000-4700-00 Food

Michael Solorio5073 000269R50105/09/2017 $15.51

 15.51Mileage - Reimbursement62-0000-0-0000-0000-5210-00 Travel

Julie Miranda5074 000056R50205/09/2017 $6.03

 6.03Materials - Reimbursement62-0000-0-0000-0000-4300-00 Materials and Supplies

Southwest Business Products5075 000161R50405/09/2017 $162.00

 162.00Supplies62-0000-0-0000-0000-4301-00 Office Supplies

Nona Jones5076 000018R49505/09/2017 $478.75

 365.68Field trip/Food/Books - Reimbursement62-0000-0-0000-0000-5843-00 Student Field Trips

 17.0762-0000-0-0000-0000-4300-00 Materials and Supplies

 96.0062-0000-0-0000-0000-4200-00 Books and Other Reference Materials

ACME ScreenPrinting5077 000203R49905/09/2017 $465.48

 465.48Shirts62-0000-0-0000-0000-5852-00 Contract Labor

Hansberger & Klein, PLC5078 000012R50005/09/2017 $3,500.00

 3,500.00Legal Services - April 201762-0000-0-0000-0000-5830-00 Legal

Frontline Technologies Group, LLC5079 000060R50305/09/2017 $560.00

 560.00Subscription Fee62-0000-0-0000-0000-5302-00 Subscriptions



Check# Payee Name

PO # Account # Amount

Page 2 of 5

Check Listing06/09/2017Report Date:

Sycamore Academy 2017Fiscal Year:

Description

Payee #

For Checks Dated 5/1/17 through 5/31/17

Register #Check Date

Account Title

U.S. Bank National Association5080 000072R50505/12/2017 $60,856.08

 60,856.08June 2017 Bond Payment62-0000-0-0000-0000-9200-00 Accounts Receivable

Kaiser Foundation Health Plan5081 000001R50605/15/2017 $13,035.94

 13,035.94June 2017 Health Insurance62-0000-0-0000-0000-9330-00 Prepaid Expenditures (Expenses)

FHP Corporation5082 000245R50805/16/2017 $126.66

 126.66Paper62-0000-0-0000-0000-4300-00 Materials and Supplies

Frontier5083 000181R50705/16/2017 $276.50

 276.50Period - 04-16-17 - 05-16-1762-0000-0-0000-0000-5940-00 Telephone &  Telecommunications

Sadie Mata5084 000270R50905/17/2017 $23.45

 23.45Ceramic Tiles - Reimbursement62-0000-0-0000-0000-4300-00 Materials and Supplies

Jeff Morabito5085 000194R51005/17/2017 $41.47

 41.47Food - Reimbursement62-0000-0-0000-0000-4700-00 Food

Nona Jones5086 000227R51105/17/2017 $624.26

 624.26Books/Supplies - Reimbursement62-0000-0-0000-0000-4200-00 Books and Other Reference Materials

Casi Lewis5087 000153R51205/17/2017 $13.28

 13.28Food - Reimbursement62-0000-0-0000-0000-4700-00 Food

Laura Girard5088 000097R51405/17/2017 $187.14

 187.14Supplies - Reimbursement62-0000-0-0000-0000-4300-00 Materials and Supplies

Emerald Data Solutions5089 000271R51605/17/2017 $4,000.00

 4,000.00Service Period  May 2017- April 201862-0000-0-0000-0000-5800-00 Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Exp

Apex Fun Run5090 000223R51705/17/2017 $8,913.52

 8,913.52Fundraiser62-0000-0-0000-0000-5950-00 Fundraising

AT&T Mobility5091 000007R51805/17/2017 $302.91

 302.91Period - 04-01-17 - 04-30-1762-0000-0-0000-0000-5940-00 Telephone &  Telecommunications

Daniel Hale II5092 000152R51305/17/2017 $342.40

 342.40Mileage - Reimbursement62-0000-0-0000-0000-5210-00 Travel

Contessa Brown5093 000121R51505/17/2017 $376.29

 376.29Car Rental/Parking/Mileage - Reimbursement62-0000-0-0000-0000-5210-00 Travel



Check# Payee Name

PO # Account # Amount

Page 3 of 5

Check Listing06/09/2017Report Date:

Sycamore Academy 2017Fiscal Year:

Description

Payee #

For Checks Dated 5/1/17 through 5/31/17

Register #Check Date

Account Title

Tailored Custom Products5094 000264R51905/18/2017 $3,975.59

 3,975.59T-shirts62-0000-0-0000-0000-4310-00 Uniforms

CalSTRS5095 000107R52005/18/2017 $856.58

 856.58April 2017 CalSTRS - Balance62-0000-0-0000-0000-9505-00 STRS Payable

Staples Advantage5096 000006R52105/19/2017 $46.08

 46.08Supplies62-0000-0-0000-0000-4300-00 Materials and Supplies

Midland National Life Insurance Company5097 000188R52205/19/2017 $1,000.00

 1,000.00Nona Jones Pol#8500592405, SS#018362-0000-0-0000-0000-9506-00 403(b) Payable

Midland National Life Insurance5098 000210R52305/19/2017 $1,090.00

 1,090.00Barbara Hale Pol#8500592563, SS#515662-0000-0-0000-0000-9506-00 403(b) Payable

Midland National Life Insurance Company5099 000211R52405/19/2017 $500.00

 500.00Katherine Olson Pol#8500605689, SS#700462-0000-0-0000-0000-9506-00 403(b) Payable

Midland National Life Insurance Company5100 000212R52505/19/2017 $100.00

 100.00Contessa Brown Pol#8500605693, SS#242262-0000-0-0000-0000-9506-00 403(b) Payable

Midland National Life Insurance Company5101 000213R52605/19/2017 $100.00

 100.00Laura Girard Pol#8500605690, SS#371262-0000-0-0000-0000-9506-00 403(b) Payable

Midland National Life Insurance Company5102 000220R52705/19/2017 $250.00

 250.00Sadie Mata POL#8500610527, SS#908462-0000-0-0000-0000-9506-00 403(b) Payable

CR&R Incorporated5103 000129R52805/22/2017 $330.64

 330.64Service Period  - 50-01-17 - 05-31-1762-0000-0-0000-0000-5500-00 Operations and Housekeeping Services

Image Source5104 000263R52905/22/2017 $673.91

 673.91Period - 04-06-17 - 05-05-1762-0000-0-0000-0000-5600-00 Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Impro

Denise Stearns5105 000219R53005/22/2017 $451.69

 451.69Services62-0000-0-0000-0000-5800-00 Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Exp

Oxford Consulting Services, Inc5106 000169R53105/22/2017 $4,921.50

 4,921.50Direct Service Period -April 201762-6500-0-0000-0000-5800-00 Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Exp

Christy Picard5107 000272R53205/25/2017 $150.03

 150.03Supplies - Reimbursement62-0000-0-0000-0000-4300-00 Materials and Supplies



Check# Payee Name

PO # Account # Amount

Page 4 of 5

Check Listing06/09/2017Report Date:

Sycamore Academy 2017Fiscal Year:

Description

Payee #

For Checks Dated 5/1/17 through 5/31/17

Register #Check Date

Account Title

Sara Lease5108 000254R53305/25/2017 $161.98

 9.68Supplies - Reimbursement62-0000-0-0000-0000-4300-00 Materials and Supplies

 152.3062-0000-0-0000-0000-4302-00 Classroom Supplies

YMCA Overnight Camps5109 000058R53405/25/2017 $9,040.00

 9,040.00Feild Trip62-0000-0-0000-0000-5843-00 Student Field Trips

Western Fire Co. Inc5110 000052R53505/25/2017 $370.00

 370.00Equipment Check Up62-0000-0-0000-0000-5500-00 Operations and Housekeeping Services

little tot moppet5111 000252R53705/26/2017 $1,725.00

 1,725.00One-third payment for trimester (2016-17 school year)62-0000-0-0000-0000-5852-00 Contract Labor

Staples Advantage5112 000006R53805/26/2017 $1,660.05

 1,660.05Supplies62-0000-0-0000-0000-4302-00 Classroom Supplies

Xerox Financial Services5113 000253R53905/26/2017 $350.00

 350.00Billing Period - 05-06-17 - 06-05-1762-0000-0-0000-0000-5600-00 Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Impro

Southern California Edison5114 000175R54005/26/2017 $1,775.03

 1,775.03Period - 04-19-17 - 05-18-1762-0000-0-0000-0000-5620-00 Utilities

Bolton & Company5115 000105R53605/26/2017 $4,401.00

 4,401.00Insurance62-0000-0-0000-0000-9420-00 Land Improvements

Frontier5116 000181R54105/30/2017 $279.66

 279.66Period - 05-16-17 - 06-15-1762-0000-0-0000-0000-5940-00 Telephone &  Telecommunications

Guardian5121 000020R54205/30/2017 $1,239.48

 1,239.48Period - 06-01-17 - 06-30-1762-0000-0-0000-0000-9330-00 Prepaid Expenditures (Expenses)

City of Wildomar5122 000053R54305/30/2017 $6,714.03

 6,714.03WQMP & Grading62-0000-0-0000-0000-9450-00 Work in Progress

Apex Dallaire LLC5123 000223R54405/30/2017 $1,602.52

 1,602.52Fun Run Fee62-0000-0-0000-0000-5950-00 Fundraising

Riverside County Treasurer5124 000131R54605/30/2017 $280.96

 280.96Tax Bill - 2016-201762-0000-0-0000-0000-5310-00 Licenses and Fees

Aflac5125 000033R54505/30/2017 $303.68

 303.68Period - April 201762-0000-0-0000-0000-9330-00 Prepaid Expenditures (Expenses)



Check# Payee Name

PO # Account # Amount

Page 5 of 5

Check Listing06/09/2017Report Date:

Sycamore Academy 2017Fiscal Year:

Description

Payee #

For Checks Dated 5/1/17 through 5/31/17

Register #Check Date

Account Title

$179,213.75 55 Checks 



 

                 ​JOB DESCRIPTION 

Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance 
 

ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL 
 

The role of the Assistant Principal is to assist the Executive Director as the educational leader and chief 
administrator of the charter school in the implementation of the mission and vision of the organization 
as described in the law, charter and board policy. 
 

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS: 
 

● Assist with planning and directing the instructional programs and school plant operations; 
participate in staff, student and community activities; organize, direct, evaluate and supervise 
assigned certificated and classified staff. 

● Promote a collaborative team culture among all staff with the focus of accomplishing the 
mission and vision of the school. 

● Assists the Executive Director in serving as an educational leader of the school by initiating               
proposals, expanding opportunities for the school to accomplish its goals and the California             
Common Core Standards, and inspiring others to work towards high standards. 

● Conduct and organize yearly program evaluation by managing the process of analyzing            
assessment data to improve student achievement in meeting the California Common Core            
Standards and the school goals and measurable outcomes. 

● Responsible for keeping the school in compliance with WASC guidelines and objectives. 
● Liaison to Lake Elsinore school district. 
● Supervise and evaluate personnel. 
● Assist in the development and implementation of Board policies. 

● Support all staff by encouraging and providing opportunities for their professional development. 

● Responsible for the supervision and evaluation of all assigned staff. 

● Assists the Executive Director to ensure that the school is fiscally sound and stable. 

● Assists the Executive Director with ensuring timely reporting to the charter authorizer of 
necessary reports and documents as specified in the charter. 

● Serve as the Student Study Team Coordinator and Facilitator. 

● Serve as Special Education Liaison to the District for purpose of collaboration; 
improve communication and servicing regarding students with special needs. 

● Assists the Executive Director in preparing and conducting charter renewals. 

● Accept other responsibilities as assigned by the Executive Director. 
 

REPORTS TO:​   Executive Director 
 

EVALUATION:​  ​Executive Director 
 

QUALIFICATIONS:  
 

● Adhere to the Code of Professionalism 
● Meet the Employee Qualifications as outlined in the Charter 
● Appropriate CA credential for the assignment 
● First Aid / CPR training 
● Annual Mandated Reporter Certification 

 
BOARD APPROVED  xx/xx/xx 



 

                 ​JOB DESCRIPTION 

Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance 
 

DIRECTOR OF OPERATIONS 
 

The role of the Director of Operations is to support the students and faculty in the implementation of 
the mission and vision of the organization. 
 

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS: 
● Oversee staff and student safety through the development of  policies and procedures   and 

implementation. 
● Supervise and monitor compliance of laws regarding health records. 
● Compile and implement appropriate records for field trips, extra-curricular activities  and other 

events that require health/safety documentation. 
● Overseeing security of the campus by creating security badges, maintain radios and keys. 
● Supporting security on campus through video monitoring and alarm response. 
● Schedule and implement safety drills. 
● Plan, organize, supervise and carry out duties necessary to administer a comprehensive 

risk management program. 
● Obtain and review property and liability insurance coverage, safety and loss prevention, 

student injury claims and workers’ compensation 
● Direct facilities, maintenance and custodial staff. 
● Establish and maintain databases (PowerSchool, School Admin, Gmail, BoardDocs, Edlio). 
● Organize compliance with the enrollment process, wait list and file maintenance. 
● Performs as IT Director and primary support for PowerSchool, PowerTeacher, PowerPortal and 

School Admin, Edlio and Gmail. 
● Create and monitor security of all technology, emails and controls access. 
● Web design and update of school website. 
● Maintain and update all technology in correlation with the Board adopted Tech Plan. 
● CAASPP Technology Coordinator and support. 
● Develops community relations through activities, events and marketing. 
● Gather input and create stakeholder surveys to support long term sustainability. 
● Ensure accurate and sufficient documentation for the RRCSA Board of Directors. 
● Attend RRCSA board meetings and report on school operations. 
● Liaison to the City of Wildomar 
● Supervise and evaluate personnel. 
● Other duties as requested by Executive Director. 

 

REPORTS TO: Executive Director 
 

EVALUATION: Executive Director 
 

QUALIFICATIONS:  
 

● Adhere to the Code of Professionalism 
● Meet the Employee Qualifications as outlined in the Charter 
● First Aid / CPR training 
● Annual Mandated Reporter Certification 
● Knowledge of the Brown Act 

BOARD APPROVED  xx/xx/xx 



 

                 ​JOB DESCRIPTION 

Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance 
 

DIRECTOR OF PERSONNEL  
 

The role of the Director of Personnel is to support the staff in the implementation of the mission and 
vision of the organization as described in the law, charter, and board policy. 
 

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS: 
 

● Plan, organize, direct, and participate in a variety of research and development activities 
related to the function to the Personnel Services department. 

● Supports the recruitment, selection, and orientation of new employees. 
● Process new employees/substitutes including ensuring that required employment 

documents are completed, and verify proper credentials are held for current teaching 
assignments. Enter all new employees/substitutes into databases. 

● Assist in the preparation of updated or new personnel policies and procedures. 
● Update job descriptions for approval by the board, as needed. 
● Assist in planning and development of non-certificated staff schedules. 
● Establishes and maintains current list of available and approved substitute 

certificated/non-certified personnel. 
● Notifies payroll department of employment and termination of employee/substitutes. 
● Maintains current knowledge of labor laws. 
● Coordinate staff benefits with vendors. 
● Verify accuracy of CALSTRS/CALPERS reporting. 
● Generate a variety of personnel reports and substitute personnel daily and monthly 

computer reports for accounting and payroll purposes. 
● Track employee attendance. 
● Manage and create data reports, performs file transfers and data conversions for the 

purpose of meeting local, state and federal timelines. 
● Analyze and prepare all state-level reporting and coordinates compliance reviews 

related to CalPADS, staffing and other various reports. 
● Coordinates data submission to CALPADS and associated programs and databases. 

Audits, certifies, and publishes student and staff information to CALPADS and other 
local, regional, state, and federal agencies. 

● Positively contribute to the school culture through honest collaboration. 
● Other duties as requested by the Executive Director. 

 
 

REPORTS TO: Executive Director 
 

EVALUATION: Executive Director 
 

QUALIFICATIONS:  
 

● Adhere to the Code of Professionalism 
● Meet the Employee Qualifications as outlined in the Charter 
● First Aid / CPR training 
● Annual Mandated Reporter Certification 

 
 
BOARD APPROVED  xx/xx/xx 



 

                 ​JOB DESCRIPTION 

Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance 
 

DIRECTOR OF STUDENT SERVICES 
 

The role of the Director of Support Services is to support the organization in the implementation of 
differential instruction for students in MTSS and provide support to faculty as described in the law, 
charter, and board policy. 
 

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS: 
 

● Supports individual intervention for identificated students. 
● Manage and provide support for students receiving special education services, students 

on 504 Plans.  
● Nurtures the development of ELA for ELD students. 
● Monitor student progress and provide a monthly written report to the Governing Board. 
● CAASPP Coordinator for students in special programs.  
● Manage parent and student questions and concerns regarding support service. 
● Provide support to the Student Study Team. 
● Input student data utilizing California Special Education Management Information System 

(CASEMIS), and Special Education Information System (SEIS) Digital IEP program. 
● Manage the data in TOMs for CAASPP reporting for special education students. 
● Analyze and prepare all state-level special education reporting and coordinate 

compliance reviews related to special education and various reports and forms related 
special education. 

● Manage scheduling IEP, 504 and SST team meetings in compliance with law, board policy 
and school procedures. 

● Coordinate contracted service providers schedules and track service time.  Compare 
service time with IEP minutes of service for compliance. 

● Process student enrollments and withdrawals for special education students in SEIS. 
● Responds to questions regarding SELPA policies and procedures.  
● Acts as liaison to community based services for the purpose of identifying community 

resources to support selected at-risk youth. 
● Enhances the MTSS processes in the general education setting. 
● Participate in professional development to stay up to date on changes to laws impacting 

special education, MTSS, CAASPP. 
● Other duties as requested by the Executive Director. 
 

REPORTS TO:​    Executive Director 
 

EVALUATION:​   ​Executive Director 
 

QUALIFICATIONS:  
 

● Adhere to the Code of Professionalism 
● Meet the Employee Qualifications as outlined in the Charter 
● First Aid / CPR training 
● Annual Mandated Reporter Certification 

 
 
BOARD APPROVED  xx/xx/xx 



 

                 ​JOB DESCRIPTION 

Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance 
 

TEACHER 
 
The role of the teacher is to collaboratively implement the academic program and related activities as 
described in the charter. 
 

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS: 
 

● Plan, organize and implement SPEC designed lessons including modifications, 

interventions and enrichment as needed. 

● Demonstrate the community culture of the program and in line with the mission and 

vision of the charter. 

● Facilitate all elements of the program as outlined in the charter or described by 

administration. 

● Communicate with students, parents and other faculty and staff, for the purpose of 

improving the educational experience for all students. 

● Ensure timely submission of daily attendance, data reports, learning records, and any 

other reports as required by the charter or administration. 

● Notify parents/guardians of student progress as outlined by the charter and/or 

administration. 

● Complete a thorough analysis of each student academic levels, monitor progress 

and ensure that appropriate supports are in place for each student. 

● Comply with Independent Study law and Board approved policy. 

● Collaborate professionally with any students, colleagues, parents, and community 

members as described in the Code of Professionalism. 

● Attend and participate in all staff meetings and professional learning opportunities. 

● Maintain integrity with time and work ethic, including arriving promptly to meetings and 

submitting required documents in advance of the deadline. 

● Positively contribute to the school culture through honest collaboration. 

● Other duties as requested by the Executive Director. 
 

REPORTS TO: Executive Director or Designee 
 
EVALUATION: Executive Director or Designee 
 
QUALIFICATIONS:  
 

● Adhere to the Code of Professionalism 
● Meet the Employee Qualifications as outlined in the Charter 
● Appropriate CA credential for the assignment 

● First Aid and CPR certification 

● CPI or like program 

● Annual Mandated Reporter Certification 

 
 
BOARD APPROVED  xx/xx/xx 



 

                 ​JOB DESCRIPTION 

Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance 
 

EDUCATION SPECIALIST 
 

The role of the Education Specialist is to plan, organize and implement SPED designed specialized 
academic instruction to support Special Needs students in reaching IEP goals as described in the charter. 
 

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS: 
 

● Demonstrate the community culture of the program and in line with the mission and 
vision of the charter.  

● Provide professional and timely reports in compliance with IDEA. 
● Facilitate all elements of the program as outlined in the Charter and SELPA Plan. 
● Provide individual and small group specialized academic instruction within the general 

education setting. 
● Develop and implement individualized academic programs driven by formal and 

informal assessments of academic achievement, social-emotional development and 
vocational skills according to governmental and organizational guidelines. 

● Conduct assessments/evaluations of student abilities and needs. 
● Positively contribute to the school culture thorough honest collaboration.  
● Support general education teachers through co-teaching, co-planning, collaboration, 

providing resources, etc.  
● Ensure timely submission of reports, assessments and other documentation.  
● Notify students parents/guardians of student progress as outlined by the charter 

and/or administration. 
● Complete a thorough analysis of each student assigned to caseload, monitor progress 

and ensure that appropriate supports are in place for each student. 
● Collaborate professionally with all students, colleagues, parents, and community 

members as described in the Code of Professionalism. 
● Attend and participate in all staff meetings and professional development 

opportunities. 
● Maintain integrity with time and work ethic, including arriving promptly to meetings 

and submitting required documents in advance of the deadline. 
● Positively contribute to the school culture through honest collaboration. 
● Other duties as requested by the Executive Director/Director of Support Services. 

 

REPORTS TO: Director of Student Services 
 

EVALUATION: Director of Student Services 
 

QUALIFICATIONS:  
 

● Adhere to the Code of Professionalism 
● Meet the Employee Qualifications as outlined in the Charter 
● First Aid / CPR training 
● A current/valid California Education Specialist Instruction Credential (Moderate-Severe) 
● CPI or like program 
● Annual Mandated Reporter Certification 

 
 
BOARD APPROVED  xx/xx/xx 



 

                  ​JOB DESCRIPTION 

Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance 
 

ATTENDANCE CLERK 
 
The role of the attendance clerk is to ensure accurate attendance accounting in compliance with board 
policy.. 
 
ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS: 
 

● Communicate with students, teachers, parents and other employees for the purpose of 
resolving discrepancies in attendance. 

● Monitor and sure timely teachers’ submission of daily attendance. 
● Notify parents/guardians of absences daily. 
● Monitor student attendance, prepare attendance related communicates to ensure 

parent compliance with Board approved policy. 
● Track Independent Study contracts, ensuring that each contract and subsequent work 

submission is in compliance with the law and Board approved policy. 
● Submit student records requests to student’s previous schools, track receipt and 

ensure student records are complete 
 

REPORTS TO: Director of Support Services 
 
EVALUATION: Director of Support Services 
 
QUALIFICATIONS:  
 

● Adhere to the Code of Professionalism 
● Meet the Employee Qualifications as outlined in the Charter 
● First Aid / CPR training 
● Annual Mandated Reporter Certification 

 

BOARD APPROVED  xx/xx/xx 



 

                 ​JOB DESCRIPTION 

Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance 
 

PE INSTRUCTOR 
 

The role of the PE Instructor is to assist the PE Teacher with supporting the students and faculty in the 
implementation of the mission and vision of the organization. 
 
 
ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS: 
 

● Assist PE Teacher with planning, organizing and implementing SPEC designed 
and SPARK inspired activity including modifications and interventions as 
needed. 

● Provide professional and timely reports as directed. 
● Communicate with students, faculty and staff, for the purpose of improving 

the educational experience for all students. 
● Helps to supervise Peaceful Playground and recess. 
● Supervises locker rooms during changing times. 
● Collaborate professionally with all students, colleagues, parents, and community 

members as described in the Code of Professionalism. 
● Notify the office of all activities, events, planned visitors or special projects at 

least 48 hours in advance. 
● Attend and participate in professional development opportunities as 

applicable. 
● Maintain integrity with time and work ethic, including arriving promptly to 

meetings and submitting required documents in advance of the deadline. 
● Positively contribute to the school culture through honest collaboration. 
● Perform general housekeeping duties as needed. 
● Assist with parking/valet as needed. 
● Other duties as requested by the Executive Director. 

 
 
 

REPORTS TO: Assistant Principal 
 

EVALUATION: Assistant Principal 
 

QUALIFICATIONS:  
 

● Adhere to the Code of Professionalism 
● Meet the Employee Qualifications as outlined in the Charter 
● First Aid / CPR training 
● Annual Mandated Reporter Certification 

 
 
BOARD APPROVED  xx/xx/xx 



 

                 ​JOB DESCRIPTION 

Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance 
 

PERSONNEL CLERK 
 
The role of the Personnel Clerk is to assist  with coordinating coverage for non-certificated absences and 
maintain confidentiality of staff information in compliance with board policy.  
 
ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS: 
 

● Answers the phone. 
● Assist parents, students, staff, vendors, and visitors to the office. 
● Performs the duties of other office staff if temporarily unavailable. 
● Select, call and secure qualified non-certificated substitute personnel. 
● Record appropriate information from absent non-certificated employees when needed. 
● Ensure that absences and substitute assignments are communicated to staff. 
● Input and track staff T.B. clearance and inform staff when new clearance is needed. 
● Initiate electronic requests for drug screenings for new employees at the request of the 

Director of Personnel. 
● Performs routine data entry and record keeping. 
● Performs general clerical work and other duties as assigned. 
● Types various reports, letters, notices and lists. 
● Uses office machines and software to include multiple line telephones, voice mail, 

document shredder, computer, email, internet, copier, printers, fax machine, electric 
stapler, etc. to complete various office tasks and supports other office staff in the use of 
such equipment. 

● Positively contribute to the school culture through honest collaboration. 
● Other duties as requested by administration. 
 
 

REPORTS TO: Director of Personnel 
 
EVALUATION: Director of Personnel 
 
QUALIFICATIONS:  
 

● Adhere to the Code of Professionalism 
● Meet the Employee Qualifications as outlined in the Charter 
● First Aid / CPR training 
● Annual Mandated Reporter Certification 
 

BOARD APPROVED  xx/xx/xx 



 

                 ​JOB DESCRIPTION 

Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance 
 

HEALTH TECHNICIAN 
 
The role of the Health Technician is to ensure the health and wellness of students in compliance with 
board policy. 
 
ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS: 
 

● Develops health policies and procedures. 
● Administer first aid treatment for illness and/or injuries. 
● Report health office visits to parents. 
● Assess student health records and ensure compliance.  
● Complete CHDP reporting. 
● Maintain stock of first aid supplies.  
● Dispense prescribed medication per M.D. orders. 
● Maintain emergency contact records. 
● Coordinate health assessments. 
● Types various reports, letters, notices and lists. 
● Uses office machines and software to include multiple line telephones, voice mail, 

document shredder, computer, email, internet, copier, printers, fax machine, electric 
stapler, etc. to complete various office tasks.  

● Positively contribute to the school culture through honest collaboration. 
● Other duties as requested by administration. 

 
REPORTS TO: Director of Operations 
 
EVALUATION: Director of Operations 
 
QUALIFICATIONS:  
 

● Adhere to the Code of Professionalism 
● Meet the Employee Qualifications as outlined in the Charter 
● First Aid / CPR training 
● Annual Mandated Reporter Certification 
 

BOARD APPROVED  xx/xx/xx 



 

                 ​JOB DESCRIPTION 

Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance 
 

FISCAL CLERK 
 
The role of the Fiscal Clerk  is to ensure accurate and timely tracking and submission of accounts payable 
and accounts receivable in compliance with board policy. 
 
ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS: 
 

● Types various reports, letters, notices and lists. 

● Receive and checks invoices and verifies them against packing slips, purchase orders and 

monthly statements. 

● Obtain and verify approval of invoices prior to payment. 
● Tracking petty cash for any transactions done with the petty cash. 

● Prepare accounts payable with appropriate records for approval. 

● Submit approved batches for payment. 

● Maintain bank records and credit card statements. 

● Assist and produce records per auditor request.  

● Collects and processes the mail. 

● Uses office machines and software to include multiple line telephones, voice mail, 
document shredder, computer, email, internet, copier, printers, fax machine, electric 
stapler, etc. to complete various office tasks.  

● Positively contribute to the school culture through honest collaboration. 
● Other duties as requested by administration. 

 
REPORTS TO:  Executive Director 
 
EVALUATION:  ​Executive Director 
 
QUALIFICATIONS:  
 

● Adhere to the Code of Professionalism 
● Meet the Employee Qualifications as outlined in the Charter 
● First Aid / CPR training 
● Annual Mandated Reporter Certification 
 

BOARD APPROVED  xx/xx/xx 



 

                 ​JOB DESCRIPTION 

Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance 
 

MEDIA CLERK 
 
The role of the Media Clerk is to disseminate marketing information to the general public in compliance 
with board policy.  
 
ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS: 
 

● Upload pictures to media outlets. 
● Receive weekly pictures from grade levels and upload appropriately. 
● Prepare the weekly e-newsletter with input from administration, teachers and staff. 
● Maintain public calendar and ensure accuracy. 
● Maintain front office chalkboard, postings, and notices.  
● Approve student created posters for appropriateness and accuracy prior to display on 

campus. 
● Disseminate information to office staff regarding calendar changes and events. 
● Prepare materials for the governing board’s meetings as directed by administration​. 
● Positively contribute to the school culture through honest collaboration. 
● Perform the duties of other office staff if unavailable. 
● Other duties as requested by administration. 
 
 

REPORTS TO:​    Director of Operations 
 
EVALUATION:​   ​Director of Operations 
 
QUALIFICATIONS:  
 

● Adhere to the Code of Professionalism 
● Meet the Employee Qualifications as outlined in the Charter 
● First Aid / CPR training 
● Annual Mandated Reporter Certification 
 

BOARD APPROVED  xx/xx/xx 



 

                 ​JOB DESCRIPTION 

Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance 
 

MENTOR 
 
The role of the Mentor is to support the students and faculty in the implementation of the mission and 
vision of the organization. 
 
ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS: 
 

● Assists teachers in implementing/presenting lessons or portions of lessons to a student 
or a group of students, checks accuracy of work, and presents additional assignments 
as directed by a teacher. 

● Performs a variety of activities pertinent to training, physical care, and tutoring in order 
to inculcate habits, knowledge, and skills in students. 

● As directed or authorized by the Health Technician may take student temperatures, 
administer first aid, and provide basic nursing care. 

● Under the teacher’s direction, participates in data collection on behaviors as part of 
behavior support plan development and implementation. 

● Assists teachers in working with students who may be demonstrating inappropriate 
behaviors. Works as a member of a team to implement the behavior support plan 
and/or crisis plan as trained by appropriate staff. 

● Assists teachers in carrying out positive reinforcement procedures and reactive 
strategies. 

● Assists students on field trips by reinforcing learning situations and supervising 
activities. 

● Performs school traffic duty as assigned. 
● May act as a resource regarding student issues at Individual Education Plan (IEP) 

meetings, if requested. 
● Positively contribute to the school culture through honest collaboration. 
● Other duties as requested by administration. 

 
REPORTS TO:   Assistant Principal 
 
EVALUATION:   ​Portfolio and reflection 
 
QUALIFICATIONS:  
 

● Adhere to the Code of Professionalism 
● Meet the Employee Qualifications as outlined in the Charter 
● First Aid / CPR training 
● Annual Mandated Reporter Certification 

 

BOARD APPROVED  xx/xx/xx 


	RRCSA Board Packet June 12 2017
	Binder1
	RRCSA.Board.Agenda.June.12.2017
	May 2017 Financial Report (1)
	01 SASCA Powerpoint
	02 SASCA BS (May)
	03 SASCA P&L (May)


	lcap
	budget
	Orgchart
	Personnel Order 17.18
	2017-18 Protected Prayer Certification Data Entry (CARS) (CA Dept of Education)- Sycamore (letter)
	2017-18 Certification of Assurances Data Entry (CARS) (CA Dept of Education)- Sycamore (letter)
	2017-18 Application for Funding Data Entry (CARS) (CA Dept of Education)- Sycamore (letter)

	Resolution for annual meeting
	Resolution for schedule of meetings
	RRCSA.Board.minutes.May.8.2017
	May 2017 Financial Report (1)
	04 SASCA CR (May)

	AssistantPrincipal
	DirectorofOperations
	DirectorofPersonnel
	DirectorofStudentServices
	Teacher
	EducationSpecialist
	AttendanceClerk
	PEINSTRUCTOR
	PersonnelClerk
	HealthTechnician
	FiscalClerk
	MediaClerk
	Mentor

